El Dorado Gun Club Officers & Board Meeting

Club House

Opened: 5:01 PM Closed 6:04 PM

Officers Present: Dick Cox President, Bob St. Amour, Vice President; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer; Sharon Denton,

Secretary

Board Present: Doug Becker, Jim Peet, Dave Longcor, Mike Worley, Mickey Razy, Tony Garcia, Charlie Freeland, Pam

June 8, 2020

Nessenson

Absent: Si Russell Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: It was moved and seconded with unanimous vote to accept the minutes for March 9, 2020 meeting as previously emailed to the officers and board. There were no general membership meetings for April & May, 2020 due to COVID.

President's Report: There were two incident reports filed. Pam was requested to set up a meeting with the rulebreaker, Bob St A and Pam to go over the plan that the rulebreaker has made up to satisfy the Club's rules and regulations. The other incident was an elderly gentleman that should not have been at the range and especially not with a loaded gun. It was request of Pam to call Adam Fahlbusch to make him aware that this gentleman will not be allowed at the range. Pam was requested to send a copy of the RSO's to Dave L and Sharon. Also, Pam is to request the RSO's to ask questions of the new shooters to find out their abilities before letting them shoot.

Vice President's Report: Bob St A reported on the Scholastic Action Shooting Program. It would be a good program for youth organizations such as Boy Scouts, 4-H, etc.

Secretary's Report: Sharon reported the following on the Club's membership by category:

Annual 135
Life 105
Senior 195
Total Active Members 435
New Members for 2020 70

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of May 31, 2020:

Checking Account \$56,336.34
Savings Account \$34,129.37
EV Account \$20,663.18
USPSA Account \$3,539.60

Report of Committees:

Pistol/Rifle Range: Jim P reported that there had been brush cutting to clear an area at the gate. Doug had topped off all the water tanks. Doug reported that the digger pine tree limbs are going to be in the power lines and should be taken care of before they really become an issue. The maintenance crew will take care of it. Dave L reported that the probation department has bought the lumber for the new 50-yard stands. The maintenance crew will rebuild the target stands. There are three wash stations at the lower range and were well received and were used. The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to remove one of the wash stations because two would more than enough to do the job.

Trap Range: Mickey reported that the trap range is open on its regular schedule. All regular shooters are back. On July 11, 2020, there will be a multiplex held at the trap range.

El Dorado Youth Trap: The youth trap team has cancelled all their activities because their parent organization has cancelled all their events.

Old Business: Lengthy discussion regarding waiting until July, 2020, to make the determination about whether to have or not have the Annual Summer Picnic.

Mike W reported he is receiving calls regarding the Club that have been forwarded to his number. Dick is going to look into how to get the calls forwarded to him.

Tim Lombardi is still experiencing health issues. He is definitely in our thoughts and prayers.

Thanks to all attendees for coming to this meeting.

Next Officers & Board meeting: July 13, 2020, at the Tap House, at 5:00 PM.